# **CURRICULUM VITAE**

Dr Meena Bhandari Head ICFAI Education School

ICFAI University

Rajawala Road Selaqui Dehradun Mob: 9958080356

Email: <u>bhandarimeena2007@rediff.com</u> meena.bhandari@iudehradun.edu.in

### **Special Achievements:**

- National Women Excellence Award 2018 by North Eastern Council, Government of India in association with European Chamber of small and medium Enterprise
- Prof. R.P Singh Special Educationist Award 2018 awarded by Indian Psychometric and Educational Research Association(IPERA)
- Certificate of Merit for outstanding services in College of Education (Co Ed) Ghaziabad in 2014
- Rashtriya Gaurav Samman Award in 2013 towards the cause of Hindi language, Indian languages,
   Indian culture and strengthening the unity of India
- Certificate of Honor for Best Teacher by D.A.V. Public School Pratap Vihar, Ghaziabad 1996

Special Achievement at ICFAI University: Helped in building The ICFAI Education School since joining in 2019. The strength of the school was only 15 but with consistent efforts in reaching out to prospective students and branding the University by emphasizing on the USPs of the school, making improvisation in the curriculum, especially in

the Internship of pupil teachers. Flipped and blended teaching using innovative techniques have been a regular feature of ICFAI Education School.

Consequently there has been a steep rise in admissions, even during the pandemic period. Currently the session has 72 students and the same trend continues for session 2021-23. All out efforts have been made in good placement of students too. The ICFAI Education School was awarded the School of Eminence Trophy (Position 2) in the university last year on Teachers Day.

# **Teaching Experience**

#### **Teacher Training Colleges: 17 Years**

• July 2019- Present Day, working as Head, ICFAI Education School ICFAI University, Selaqui, Dehradun.

- September 2015- June 2019- Dean, School of Education, Noida International University Greater Noida.
- September 2004- September 2015- Head, B.Ed. College of Education (CoEd.) Bulandshahr, Kavinagar Industrial Area Ghaziabad
- Taught Business Communication and Research Methodology to M.BA. Students in Mac tech Management Institute (Part Time)from November 2008- November 2011

# **Research Guide**

PhD- 4 Scholars

M.Phil-1

M.A.(Education) 6

## **Teaching Experience in schools: 14 years**

• July 1995-August 2004 Trained Graduate Teacher (English), D.A.V. Public School Pratap Vihar Ghaziabad.

- July 1993- May 1995 Assistant Teacher, Girls High School and College Allahabad
- August 1990-September1992 English Teacher in G.D. Memorial Public School Allahabad.

#### **Books Published**

- Teacher in Emerging Indian Society(B.Ed. Curriculum)
- Development of Educational System in India (B.Ed. Curriculum)
- Knowledge and Curriculum( B.Ed. Curriculum)
- History of Education(B.Ed. Curriculum)
- Published Chapter on an Edited Book on Mahatma Gandhi's Educational Ideology- It's Relevance in the Present Scenario
- Published Chapter in an edited book Chronic Education Vs Future Technologies
- Published Chapter in an edited book COVID 19 and Indian Education System
- Written Foreword for a Book on COVID-19 Crisis and India

#### **Publications**

• Bhandari M-'Rural Women Empowerment-Key to a developed Society', Sambodhi UGC Care Journal June 2021

- Bhandari M, Verma.A:A study of the Effect of Inclusive Approach on Conceptual Clarity and Divergent thinking of students at Primary Level' Scopus Journal, Psychology and Education(2020) 57(9):6043-6054
- Bhandari M, Verma A: 'Footprints Of COVID 19 On Global Education'- The Aftermath, Shodh Sarita ISSN 2348-2397 Vol. 7, Issue 26, April-June, 2020
- Sardana M, Bhandari M: 'Learning disability among government primary school children',
   Alochana Chakra Journal, ISSN No:2231-3990, Volume IX, Issue IV, April/2020
- Bhandari M, Verma A '-Human rights for women in India'
- Parishodh Journal ISSN NO:2347-6648 Volume IX, Issue III, March/2020
- Bhandari M- 'A Study of the Effect of Inclusive Approach on Intrinsic Motivation and Self Esteem of students at Primary Level', Our Heritage ISSN: 0474-9030 Vol-68-Issue-30-February-2020
- Bhandari,M, HillamanBashirAhmad: 'Critical Review on policies and legislative measures for children with special needs in India', International Journal of Research and Analytical Reviews Vol.5,Issue 3,July-Sept 2018(ISSN-2349-5138)
- Bhandari,M,Umara Kaumi: 'Role of Technology in Educational Sector: A study of RAMAT-Polytechnic, Maiduguri, Nigeria' International Journal of Research and Analytical Reviews Vol.5,Issue 3July-Sept 2018(ISSN-2349-5138)
- Singh P,Bhandari M,: 'Game based and Simulation based learning' International Journal of Research

- and Analytical Reviews, Vol. 5, Special issue April 2018 (ISSN-2349-5138)
- Khushwaha I, Bhandari,M,: 'Right to Education and Learning Disabled Children', International Journal of Advanced Research, Ideas and Innovations in Technology, Vol.4, issue 4(ISSN:2454-132X)
- Bhandari M,Singh P: 'Literacy Level of Muslim girls in Uttar Pradesh', , International Journal Of Advance Research, Ideas and Innovations in Technology Vol. 3 Issue 3 May –June 2017(ISSN No-2454-132x)
- Bhandari M, Sardana, M 'Renewable Energy Make in India,-The need of the Hour'. VSRD
   International Journal of Technical and Non Technical Research, Vol. 7 Issue (Special) February
   2016(ISSN No- 0976-7967, ISSN:2319-2216),
- Dixit,P, Bhandari M, Prachi: 'Gifted Students with Learning Disabilities' Journal of Psycho Cultural Dimensions, Vol. 32, No 2,2016 Prachi Cultural Research Association- ISSN No 0971-7064,
- Sardana,M, Bhandari M, 'Human Rights in India where do we stand': Noida International University Journal of Human Rights Vol. 2, 2015 ISSN No 2394-0298
- Bhandari , M.Dixit.P, 'Educational Philosophy of Pandit Madan Mohan Malviya'. Psycho Lingua Vol.43(2) July 2013 (ISSN No 0377-3132),

# • Refresher/Orientation/Faculty Development programme attended

- National Workshop on Research Methodology: An orientation at Satyam College of Education,
   Noida(Affiliated to SNDT Women's University Mumbai)ON 5<sup>TH</sup> and 6<sup>TH</sup> October 2018
- Faculty Development Programme on Transforming Education for Transforming lives- Adopting a 5 E's Framework from  $29^{th}$  May  $-2^{nd}$  June 2017 at Amity University Noida
  - Refresher Workshop IQAC(NAAC) at Chaudhary Charan Sigh University Meerut on 23<sup>rd</sup>March 2015
- National Workshop on Multi Skill Development as part of Innovation in Teaching at Shiva Institute of Management Studies Ghaziabad from 24<sup>th</sup>- 25<sup>th</sup> April 2017
  - National Workshop on Innovative Practices for Preparing Micro/Macro Lesson plan in the present scenario at Institute of Professional Excellence and Management Ghaziabad from 20<sup>th</sup>- 21<sup>st</sup> March 2010
- Workshop on Micro Teaching at New Era College of Science and Technology Ghaziabad from 19<sup>th</sup> 20<sup>th</sup>
   September 2008
- Master Trainer's Course Workshop under Intel Teach Programme. At New Era College of science and Technology Ghaziabad from 2<sup>nd</sup>- 16<sup>th</sup> February 2009
- Participated in workshop on Developing sample question papers and preparing guidelines for their evaluation at D.A.V. Public School Brij Vihar Ghaziabad from 6<sup>th</sup>-7<sup>th</sup> May 2002

- Attended orientation Programme in English organized by J.K.G Senior Secondary School Ghaziabad on 3<sup>rd</sup> May 2001
- Participated in seminar cum work shop for class v teachers at Hans Raj Model School New Delhi from 26<sup>th</sup> -30<sup>th</sup> December 1996

# **Seminars/ Conferences/ Presented Papers**

- Footprints Of COVID 19 On Global Education- The Aftermath' Presented the Paper in an Online International Conference organized by Global Research Foundation Won the Best Speakers Award on June 5<sup>th</sup> 2020
- Presented a Paper titled 'Innovations in ODL for Quality Education' organized by Indira Gandhi
   National Open University on 14<sup>th</sup> and 15<sup>th</sup> October 2020
- Presented Paper on 'Innovative Practices in Education' and was awarded the 3<sup>rd</sup> prize at DIT University Dehradun, 26<sup>th</sup> October 2019
- Paper Presented on 'Constructivist Teaching- The Need of the Hour' -National Conference by Department of Education, Bhopal School of Sciences, Bhopal on 1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> February 2019
- Presented Paper on 'Technology and Language Development'- A Review -International Conference organized by Academic Research and Science, Engineering, Art and Management(ARSEAM)
   Foundation, New Delhi on October 8<sup>TH</sup> and 9<sup>TH</sup> 2018

- Presented Paper on 'Yuvaon ki pratibhaon ko nikharne tatha unhe rojgaar praddan karne mein kaushal shiksha ka mahatva' – International Conference organized by Academic Research and Science, Engi Presented Paper on 'Emotional Intelligence- Coping with Mood Disorder and Emotions' -National Conference of Positive Psychology and Holistic Health organized by Indian Psychometric and Educational Research Association (IPERA) Patna
- Presented Paper 'Nav Bharatke Vikas mein kaushal Shiksha ki Bhumika'-: An approach towards Holistic development- National Conference on 29<sup>th</sup>- 30<sup>th</sup> June 2018 at Subharti University Meerut.
- Presented Paper on 'Sustainable Computing'-International Conference: Noida International University on 28th-29th March 2017
- Presented Paper in International Conference on 'Renewable Energy-Need of the Hour', Make in India where we are now and where do we go', February 2016, Noida International University
- Presented Paper on 'Role of Teacher in Steer less learning'-in National Seminar, 31<sup>st</sup> March 2012 at Institute of management and Research, Ghaziabad
- Presented Paper on 'Innovative Teaching Practices through ICT- National Seminar, 17<sup>th</sup> March 2012 at Noida College of Physical Education
- Presented Paper on 'Attitude and Aptitude of Teachers Educators in the Competitive World'- National Seminar, 9<sup>th</sup> April 2011 at Institute of Professional Excellence and Management
- Presented Paper on 'Quality Teaching and Quality Learning- National Seminar, 5<sup>th</sup> March 2011 at Integrated School of Education Ghaziabad in Collaboration with Council for Teacher Education

- Presented Paper on 'Teaching by Inclusive Approach for Developing Conceptual Clarity among students'-National Seminar, 15<sup>th</sup> November 2008 at Integrated School of Education Ghaziabad in Collaboration with Council for Teacher Education
- Presented Paper on 'Preparation of Teacher Educators in creating Inclusive Environment in classroom for developing Quality learning among students'-National Seminar, 29<sup>th</sup> March 2008 at Shiva Institute of management Studies Ghaziabad
- Presented Paper on 'Preparation of teacher Educators to include democratic Ethics among prospective teachers' in the present scenario - National Seminar, 9<sup>th</sup> March 2008 at Shambhu Dayal P.G.College Ghaziabad
- Presented Paper on 'The role of ICT in Higher Education Constructivist Learning -National
   Conference on, 15<sup>th</sup> & 16<sup>th</sup> December 2007 at Vidyawati Mukand Lal (PG) Girls College Ghaziabad
- Presented a Paper on 'Spirituality- A key to eternal bliss-National Seminar on 13<sup>th</sup>&14<sup>th</sup> September
   2008 at Department of Psychology in Ewing Christian College Allahabad

 Presented a Paper on' Human Rights Education in 21<sup>st</sup> century – Need and Importance -National Seminar on 20<sup>th</sup> March 2005 at College of Education (Co Ed.) Ghaziabad

### **NPTEL Courses Completed**

- Enhancing Soft Skills and Personality
- Teacher and Teaching in Higher Education

### Seminars/ Conferences/Workshops /Resource Person

- Coordinator, Dehradun Chapter with Globus Education and Research Association
- Key note Speaker International Web Conference organized by Globus Education and Research Association and La Consolacion University Philippines on 23<sup>rd</sup> and 24<sup>th</sup> July 2021
- Special Lecture on Advanced Strategic Teaching Through Cognitive Domain at Anand Vihar College For Women, Bhopal in collaboration with Rabindranath Tagore University 17<sup>th</sup> June 2021

- Convenor in National Workshop on Swayam- Moocs Planning and preparation of Online Courses at ICFAI University Dehradun 4<sup>th</sup> and 5<sup>th</sup> March 2020
- Conducted a four day workshop on Classroom Management at IRA World School, Gwalior
- from 19<sup>th</sup> June to22nd June 2019
- Convenor in National Workshop on Swayam- Moocs Growth and Opportunities at Noida International University on 22<sup>nd</sup> April 2019.
- Keynote Speaker in 5<sup>th</sup> National Conference on The Role of Ancient and Modern Education and its Impact in present Scenario at BVM College of Management Education, Gwalior from 7<sup>th</sup>-8<sup>th</sup> Februry2019.
- Organized a three day workshop on Understanding Classroom Management at D.P.S. World School Pali (Rajasthan) from 27<sup>th</sup> -29<sup>th</sup> January 2019
- Keynote Speaker in an International Conference at Maharaja Agrasen Teacher Training College,
   Bharatpur (Rajasthan) in National Seminar on Relevance of Changing Curriculum and Innovations in
   Teacher Education on 24<sup>th</sup> and 25<sup>th</sup> February 2018

- Convener of International Conference on Technology for Education, Training and Business
   Organized at Noida International University in April 2018
- Chairperson in a National Workshop on Academic Writing and Citation organized by School of education, Noida International University on N0vember 20<sup>th</sup> 2017
- Organized a workshop for Teachers on Lesson Planning based on Bloom's Taxonomy at Sanskriti-The School at Ajmer in June 2008
- Organized a Workshop for Teachers on -School Diary Planning according to CCE pattern in Silver Line Prestige School ,Ghaziabad on 18<sup>th</sup> August 2010
- Chief Speaker in Seminar in College of Education(Co Ed) on Code of Professional Ethics for Teachers in February 2011

# **Administrative Responsibilities**

- Member Board of Management, ICFAI University Dehradun
- Chairperson, Internal Complaints Committee, ICFAI University, Dehradun

- Chairperson Grievance and Redressal Committee, Noida International University
- Secretary Cultural Committee- Noida International University
- Member of Internal Quality Assurance Cell- Noida International University
- Member of Central Library Committee- Noida International University
- Member of Disciplinary Committee Noida International University
- Member of the Examination Committee Flying Squad
- Implementing research projects of the School of Education (Submitted a proposal in MHRD) for institution of chair of Dr B.R. Ambedkar, in the School of Education.
- Coordinator IQAC College of Education(CoEd.) Ghaziabad

# **Educational Qualifications**

- PhD.(Education)- Regional College of Education Ajmer- 2013- Topic: 'Effect of Inclusive Approach on Quality Learning of students at Primary Level'.
- NET (Education) M Phil(Education) M.A(English) M.Ed. B.Ed. LLB.